THE TITHE PAYERS OF BERKHAMSTED — Continued

When Ashlyns was sold

How happy local historians would be

if every rector had been as fond of
writing as the Rev. John Jeffries ! His

manuscript books (from which extracts
have been given in earlier articles) are
full of facts and figures which cannot
be obtained from any other known
source.

For instance, some notes on the fly-
leaf of the first of two tithe books kept
by Dr. Jeffries (‘'Berkhamsted Terriers*
from 1757 to 1781") provide a valuable
supplement to our scanty knowledge
of the history of Ashlyns.

SOLD IN CHANCERY
The notes relate to the time when
estate passed to the Dorrien family,
following the death of Mrs. Mary
‘Essington. Ashlyns, states Dr. Jeffries,
-soldin Chmeery on November 21,

Lot No. 1 rised the house and
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c es), the farm (202
e ght of meadow

for £4,620

23-acre Cross Oak Farm. For the
large Kingshill Farm of 159 acres,
William Chappell paid £15 8s. tithe.

On the opposite side of the parish,
Coldharbour was farmed by Edmund
Blacknall and Samuel Waters, whose
tithe dues were £10 and £4 for 182 and
90 acres, respectively. While the usual
rate was 2s. an acre for arable land,
Coldharbour farmers paid 1s. an acre,
as the soil was then of poor qualny
A 17th century survey said that * the
land is much Impayred and worne out
of harte, being very stony ground and
cold and squesy land.” Stony Bottom
is still a familiar name, though no one
now speaks of the rather forbidding
name of another part of Coldharbour
—Mouldy Green Plain !

THE WINDMILL
Here is a particularly mtercsnng
extract from the 1757 Terrier : .
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of Berkhamsted ™ states that the Pri
Arms (the Gec in Henry VIII's days
and the Sarson's Head in earlier times)
**is now represented by the houses
occupied by Mr, Norris and Mr.
Richard Wood.” That, however, was
written in 1855, and I have never been
able to 1dcnufy the site.

S CE A YEAR

The smallest tithe payers in 1757 were
George Rose, H. Tarbox, —. Budd,
and Widow Green, who each paid
sixpence for their orchards,

Small tracts of the common were
app.xrcmly subject to tithe. One entry
states : ** Daniel Wheeler upon the
Common 3 pieces of Grass, 5 acres,
10s.” A marginal note states: ** Worth
155" ! Similarly, among the last
entries, headed ** Freesden Hamlet.”
we find the following : “ John Terry
upon the Common 22 acres, £2 4s. 0d4.”
* Freesden,” of course, was Frithsden,
and “ Potters End” was written for
for Potten End.

KITS END FARM

Later Terriers are largely repetitive,
though occasionally we fresh
items of interest. For instance, the 1782
Terrier refers to T. Winter's Kits End
Farm of 56 acres, with tithe dues of £7.
Kits End is now Kitsbury. Mr. Winter's
half-timbered farmhouse survived until
about 30 years ago.

The Terrier for 1795 is interesting
in that the word *‘ Poor” is written
after the names of H. Nightingal,
Richard Pocock, Caesar Rock, T. Pope,
and E. Palmer, whose dues ranged
1s. to sixpence, In 1806, a Wilham
Shakespeare was among the sixpenny
tithe-payers !
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LIBRARY OPENING TIMES

The Berkhamsted Branch of the County

Lil is open in Prince Edward Strect om
the following days and times :—

Mon., Tues. and Fri—I10 am to | pm. ;
2&;:1;0394::. 530 p.m. 10 7.30 p.m.
—CLOSED ALL DAY.

Thursday—10 a.m. to | pm.
5.‘ianmhy—ml.m.mlp.-.: 230 pm 0
p.m.
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MATTHEWS, Berl:lllnlted




